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Telit Communications S.p.A.

— Subject: Request for a Change in Identification per Section 2.933 of the FCC rules

To whom it may concern:

This letter grants authorization for representative of Quidel to apply to the FCC for a change in
identification as specified under 47CFT section 2.933 of the FCC Rules

Model: Savanna

FCC ID: 2AX9RB20382SAV

The original certification FCC ID RI7TWE866C3 will remain valid
This authorization applies to the Telit Wireless Solutions
Model: WE866C3-P
FCC ID: RITWE866C3

The Telit Wireless Solutions Model WE866C3-P will be integrated into Quidel host device. The
original test results, technical information and relevant documents continue to be representative
and applicable to the changed equipment

Sincerely,

v
Ken Bednasz e/
Vice President of Application Engineering
Telit Communications S.p.A
ken.bednasz@telit.com
phone: +1-919-415-1517
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